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To: Brent Tignor 
 Building Inspection Manager  
 
 Stephanie Jackson 
 Code Enforcement Manager   
 
From: Mohamed Bireima, AICP 
 Development Services 
 
Date: November 26, 2012 
 
Project: Brick Row Multi-family Buildings “D” & “E” 
 151 Brick Row   
 
 
 
 
In accordance with Ordinance 3588, the site and landscape plans for the multifamily 
buildings “D” & “E” have been modified, as follows: 

 
1. Please note the removal of one parking space north of building 

“D” to create a landscape island to accommodate utilities. 
 

Proper permits must be secured from the Building Inspection 
Department prior to commencement of construction.   
 

Please void sheets C4 and L2.01 of the previously approved site & landscape plans and 
replace with the attached sheets. 
 
Copy:    

Owner 
Chris Ray 
Winston Capital  
2828 Routh Street | Suite 500 
Dallas, Texas 75201 
cray@winstoncapital.com 

   
Applicant 

David Applegate 
Brockette/Davis/Drake, Inc. 
dapplegate@bddeng.com 
 

Site Plan File 






